ACT

Government

Transport Canberra and
City Services

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION COVERSHEET

The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the

Freedom of Information Act 2016.

FOI reference: 22-134

Information to be published Status
1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published
3. Schedule Published
4. Documents Published
5. Additional information identified Published

6. Fees

Not Applicable

7. Processing time (in working days)

44 days

8. Decision made by Ombudsman

Not applicable

9. Additional information identified by Ombudsman

Not applicable

10. Decision made by ACAT

Not applicable
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11. Additional information identified by ACAT

Not applicable




From: Bell, SophieA on behalf of CMTEDD FOI

To: TCCS FreedomOfInformation
Subject: FW: CMTEDDFOI 2022-293 Freedom of Information request
Date: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 1:28:39 PM

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon team
Could you please confirm if TCCS accepts full transfer of this request?

Kind regards

Sophie Bell | Freedom of Information Coordinator | Information Access Team

Phone: 02 6207 7754 | Email: CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au

Corporate | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 5, 220 London Circuit, Canberra ACT 2601 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

CMTEDD wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians
of the ACT, the Ngunnawal People, We wish to acknowledge

and respect their continuing culture and the contribution Artwork: Together, 2019 (detail)
they make to the life of this city and this region. by Selina Walker

From: no-reply@act.gov.au <no-reply@act.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 8:14 PM

To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>

Subject: CMTEDDFOI 2022-293 Freedom of Information request

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn

why this is important

Please find online enquiry details below. Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact number
will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.

Title:

First Name:

Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:

State/Territory:


http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1757F15DD9964B1780C249639CB688BB-BELL, SOPHI
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/

Phone/mobile: _
il acoress: |

Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)
A traffic monitoring device was installed on Sheaffe Street Holder, 8 Sept
2022. | want access to documents that relate to: 1) the owner of the device
Under the Freedom of 2) who authorised the installation of this device on Sheaffe St 3) who
Information Act 2016 | requested installation of this device on Sheaffe St 4) the planning or traffic

want to access the management purpose of installing the device and the data it provided 5) any
following document/s requset for tender or statement of requirement for traffic modelling, impact
(*required field): analysis or planning assessment related to the installation of this device or

the data it generated 5) any traffic modelling or impact analysis or
assessment related to the installation of this device or the data it generated

| do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator



ACT

Government

Transport Canberra and
City Services

Freedom of information request: Reference 22-134

| refer to your application made under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016
(the FOI Act) that was received by Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) on

4 October 2022. It is my understanding that you are seeking access to the following
information:

A traffic monitoring device was installed on Sheaffe Street Holder, 8 Sept 2022. |
want access to documents that relate to: 1) the owner of the device 2) who
authorised the installation of this device on Sheaffe St 3) who requested
installation of this device on Sheaffe St 4) the planning or traffic management
purpose of installing the device and the data it provided 5) any request for tender
or statement of requirement for traffic modelling, impact analysis or planning
assessment related to the installation of this device or the data it generated 6)
any traffic modelling or impact analysis or assessment related to the installation
of this device or the data it generated.

On 1 November 2022, | made a decision on your application, in which it was determined
that no relevant information was held by TCCS.

| thank you for your feedback on 3 November 2022, including a photo of the device
relevant to your request. Following your feedback, an additional search of records held
by TCCS was completed. In accordance with section 32(2) of the FOI Act, this notice is
related to additional information identified in the additional search.

Authority
| am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the
FOI Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act.

Decision on access

A secondary search of information held by Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS)
has been undertaken and seven records have been identified as relevant to your access
request.

As detailed in the following statement of reasons, | have decided to provide you with
partial access to these records.

A list of the records identified as relevant to your application is enclosed at Attachment

A. A copy of the records, with deletions applied to information that is contrary to the
public interest, is enclosed at Attachment B.

GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au



Statement of Reasons
In reaching my access decision, | have taken the following into account:

e The FOI Act; and
e The Human Rights Act 2016.

In making my decision on disclosing the relevant government information, | must identify
all relevant factors in schedule 1 and 2 of the FOI Act and determine, on balance, where
the public interest lies.

Schedule 1:
e No relevant sections identified.

Schedule 2:
Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest (Section 2.1)

e Schedule 2.1(a)(i) - promote open discussion of public affairs and enhance
the government’s accountability;

e Schedule 2.2(a)(iii) - inform the community of the government’s operations,
including the policies, guidelines and codes of conduct followed by the
government in its dealings with members of the community; and

e Schedule 2.1(a)(viii) - reveal the reason for a government decision and any
background or contextual information that informed the decision.

Factors favouring non-disclosure (Section 2.2)
e Schedule 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy
or any other right under the Human Rights Act 2016; and
e Schedule 2.2(a)(xi) - prejudice trade secrets, business affairs or research of an
agency or person.

In reviewing the relevant records, personal information relating to third parties, including
information which is likely to identify a third party, has been identified.

| have considered that this information is not readily available to the public and the
disclosure of this information is likely to prejudice the protection of an individual’s right
to privacy under the Human Rights Act 2004 and carries significant weight. In this
instance, | have found the disclosure of personal information to be, on balance, contrary
to the public interest.

Further, | have identified information showing a methodology of costings for third party
services. | have found that disclosing information is, on balance, contrary to the public
interest as disclosure is likely to prejudice business affairs by making itemised costs
known to potential competitors.

| have found that the factors favouring disclosure can be satisfied with the deletion of
information which is contrary to the public interest. A copy of the relevant information is
enclosed at Attachment B.



In relation to part 5 of your application, no records were identified. This is due to the
instillation of the device being part of an existing contract for the

provision of traffic data collection services, reference 30230-NCT-100. A copy of the
contract is available here.

Charges

Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2018 processing charges are
applicable where more than 50 pages are disclosed. No fee is applicable to your
application, as the total number of pages is within the fee free threshold.

Disclosure log

Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications
called a disclosure log. Your original access application and my decision will be published
on the TCCS disclosure between 3 — 10 days after the date of this decision.

Your personal contact details will not be published. You may view the TCCS’ disclosure
log at http://www.tccs.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom of information.

Ombudsman review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in TCCS’
disclosure log or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at:
The ACT Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further
information may be obtained from ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore Street

GPO Box 370

CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
http://www.act.act.gov.au/



https://www.tenders.act.gov.au/contract/view?id=185059
http://www.tccs.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information
mailto:actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au
http://www.act.act.gov.au/

If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or would
like further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 6207 2987 or email to
tccs.foi@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cherie Hughes
Information Officer

5 December 2022


mailto:tccs.foi@act.gov.au

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST SCHEDULE

Please be aware that under the Freedom of Information Act 2016, some of the information provided to you will be released to the public through the ACT
Government’s Open Access Scheme. The Open Access release status column of the table below indicates what documents are intended for release online
through open access.

Personal information or business affairs information will not be made available under this policy. If you think the content of your request would contain
such information, please inform the contact officer immediately.

Information about what is published on open access is available online at: https://www.tccs.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
Reference number Brief description of the request

FOI -22-134 A traffic monitoring device was installed on Sheaffe Street Holder, 8 Sept 2022

Description Status Reason for non-release Open Access
or deferral release status

Documents not

01 1-2 AC-00342411 - Customer enquiry | 15 October 2022 Full access Not applicable
to be published
02 3 Work request, WR32502 15 October 2022 Full access Not applicable on the TCCS
. . . .. i .

03 4.8 Email: RE_ Monthly Meeting_ 30 August 2022 Partial access Schedule 2.2 (a)(ii) Disclosure log

Traffic Data Collection
04 9-10 Email: RE_ Monthly Meeting_ 30 August 2022 Partial access Schedule 2.2(a)(xi)

Traffic Data Collection
05 11-15 RE_ DOT POINTS_ Traffic survey - | 7 September 2022 Full access Not applicable

Saheffe st Holder.#2
06 16 PXL_20220906_032108224 Undated Full access Not applicable
07 17 PXL_20220906_032054986 Undated Full access Not applicable



http://www.tccs.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
http://www.tccs.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
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salesforce

Case: 00124416

Case: 00124416 ~ Salesforce - Unlimited Edition Transport Canberra and Clty Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 1

e Close Window

e Print This Page

Case Owner

Reassignment
Reason

Case Overview

Case Number

Feedback Type

Subject

Status
Sub Status
ACTCCS Description

Assetic Detail
Assetic Status

Assetic Work
Request ID

Assetic Target Finish
Date

Assetic Status
Comments

Work Details

Citizen Details
Account Name

Contact Phone

Case Details
Source
Case Origin
Date/Time Opened

Date/Time Closed

Roads ACT

00124416

Fix My Street > Roads, parking &
vehicles > Roads & traffic > Road
condition & safety

Case Closed
Action Not Required

More Information

AC Case Number

Priority

Follow Up

Comment Category

Region

Cars seem to be speeding beyond the residential limit

Is it posing a safety hazard?
Yes

Is it causing traffic or cyclists to swerve?

No

Could it cause a trip, fall or injury?

No

What are you requesting?
Request new speedhump

Cancelled

Assetic Queue

Assetic Team
Allocation

Managing Platform

00342411

Request for Service

TCCS AMIS Pavement

Traffic Management

Salesforce

WR32502 has been cancelled in Assetic by Edward Meredith. Cancelled reason: Work Request has
been cancelled.Will undertake surveys when next in the area in 2022.

Access Canberra
FMS Form
15/10/2021 5:30 PM
18/11/2021 4:18 AM

https://tccsact.my.salesforce.com/5002P00000LPQvaQAH/p

Contact Email

Incident Address
Suburb

ACTCCS Longitude
ACTCCS Latitude

SHEAFFE ST, HOLDER ACT 2611
HOLDER

149.04637444

-35.34083524

1/2



29/11/2022, 10:59

System Information

Created By = AC TCCS Integration, 15/10/2021 5:30

PM

Case History
18/11/2021 4:18 AM

Case: 00124416 ~ Salesforce - Unlimited Edition

Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 2

Last Modified By  Assetic TCCS Integration, 18/11/2021

4:18 AM

User Assetic TCCS Integration

Action Changed Sub Status from Unresolved to Action Not Required. Changed Status from Unassigned to Case Closed.

Changed Assetic Status from New to Cancelled.

15/10/2021 5:35 PM

User Assetic TCCS Integration
Action Changed Assetic Status to New.

15/10/2021 5:30 PM

User AC TCCS Integration

Changed Sub Status to Unresolved. Changed Case Owner from AC TCCS Integration to Roads ACT. Deleted
Action Medium in Priority. Changed Case Origin to FMS Form. Changed Case Record Type from TCCS General to ACT

Roads. Created.

Notes
Customer Entry (Auto Note)

Last Modified 15/10/2021 5:30 PM
Owner AC TCCS Integration

This is an auto note of the original customer
submission. Subject: Fix My Street > Roads,
parking & vehicles > Roads & traffic > Road
condition & safety Category: Fix My Street >
Roads, parking & vehicles > Roads & traffic >
Road condition & safety AC De

Text Preview

Copyright © 2000-2022 salesforce.com, inc. All rights reserved.

https://tccsact.my.salesforce.com/5002P00000LPQvaQAH/p

2/2



Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 3

Work_Req
uest_ID

WR_Status

WR_Defect_Location

WR_Brief_Description

WR_Referen
ce_Number

WR_Created_
Date

WR_Resolution
_Due_Date

WR_Source

SUPPORTING_INFORMATION

LAST_MODI
FIED_DATE

WR32502

CANCELLED

SHEAFFE ST, HOLDER ACT 2611

Roads, parking & vehicles > Roads &

traffic > Road condition & safety

00342411

15/10/2021

22/10/2021

Salesforce

WR32502 : Work Request has been cancelled.Will undertake
surveys when next in the area in 2022.

***| ast updated by Edward Meredith***17/11/2021 4:25:34
PM

, WR32502 : CSRM Case Number : 00124416

Requester Contact Name: Anonymous

Initial enquiry info only. See CSRM for additional
correspondence.

Defect location info may be incorrect (address validation
limitations).

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

2022-08-05

16:39:30

Applied filters:Work_Request_ID contains 'WR32502'

Page 1 of 1




Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 4

From: Meredith, Edward

To:

Subject: RE: Monthly Meeting: Traffic Data Collection Program
Date: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 1:48:00 PM
Attachments: September 2022.xIsb

September 2022.kmz

UNOFFICIAL
Hi all,
As previously discussed wit_, here is the September 2022 list.

This list compiles of:
e 33 Metrocount Sites
e 11 Radar Sites

The order of priority is:
e Requests/School Zones
e TWS Update/Arterials

As a reminder, could | please have an update on the outstanding items:
e Invoices
e Site photos

Happy to assist further.
Cheers

Ed

Road Closures: https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/act_public_road_closures
ACT COVID Information: www.covid19.act.gov.au

Canberra Weather: canberra International Airport Local Weather Forecast | Elders Weather

PO Number: CLD17228
Contract Number: 30230-NCT-100

Edward Meredith | Traffic Engineer
(Working From Home)

Phone: 02 6207 6820 | Email: edward.meredith@act.gov.au

Traffic Management and Safety, Roads ACT | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate| ACT Government
480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson ACT 2602 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au


mailto:Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/act_public_road_closures
http://www.covid19.act.gov.au/
https://www.eldersweather.com.au/local-forecast/act/canberra-ap
mailto:name.surname@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/

Sheet1

		September 2022

		Traffic Management Plans to comply with AS1742.3-2009

		Site Photos required in both directions for all survey locations

		Quote CLD17228 on invoice relating to this survey list

		ID		Month				Street		Suburb		Between		And		Metrocount File Name		File Description		TMS Cost (ex GST)

		Requests

		01-923		September-2022		Metrocount		Mockridge Street		Holt		Cazaly Close		Eaves Street		01-923-September-2022		Mockridge Street (Cazaly Close-S & Eaves Street-N)		$   192.89

		01-877		September-2022		Metrocount		Dalkin Crescent		Casey		Neil Currie Street		Yandell Street		01-877-September-2022		Dalkin Street (Neil Currie Street-S & Yandell Street-S)		$   192.89

						Radar						Neil Currie Street		Yandell Street				Dalkin Street (Neil Currie Street-S & Yandell Street-S)		$   192.89

		06-702		September-2022		Metrocount		Fremantle Drive		Stirling		Crowder Circuit		Reverley Crescent		06-702-September-2022		Fremantle Drive (Crowder Circuit-N & Reverley Crescent-S)		$   192.89

		06-701		September-2022		Metrocount						Mackie Crescent		Mackie Crescent		06-701-September-2022		Fremantle Drive (Mackie Crescent-N & Mackie Crescent-S)		$   192.89

		06-848		September-2022		Metrocount		Bangalay Crescent		Rivett		Angophora Street		Casuarina Street		06-848-September-2022		Bangalay Crescent (Angophora Street-N & Casuarina Street-S)		$   192.89

		06-699		September-2022		Metrocount						Carbeen Street		Hibiscus Crescent		06-699-September-2022		Bangalay Crescent (Carbeen Street-N & Hibiscus Crescent-S)		$   192.89

		06-224		September-2022		Metrocount						Mirbelia Crescent		Mirbelia Crescent		06-224-September-2022		Bangalay Crescent (Mirbelia Crescent-E & Mirbelia Crescent-W)		$   192.89

		07-905		September-2022		Metrocount		Beirne Street		Monash		Jenkinson Street		Jenkinson Street		07-905-September-2022		Beirne Street (Jenkinson Street-N & Jenkinson Street-S)		$   192.89

		02-1004		September-2022		Metrocount		Tyrrell Circuit		Kaleen		Maribyrnong Avenue		Maribyrnong Avenue		02-1004-September-2022		Tyrrell Circuit (Maribyrnong Avenue-E & Maribyrnong Avenue-W)		$   192.89

		03-475		September-2022		Metrocount		Moncrieff Street		Dickson		Lowrie Street		Lowrie Street		03-475-September-2022		Moncrieff Street (Lowrie Street-N & Lowrie Street-S)		$   192.89

		01-924		September-2022		Metrocount		Denoon Street		Forde		Oke Street		Cleggett Street		01-924-September-2022		Denoon Street (Oke Street-E & Cleggett Street-W)		$   192.89

		01-925		September-2022		Metrocount						Jessie Street		Cleggett Street		01-925-September-2022		Dennon Street (Jessie Street-N & Cleggett Street-S)		$   192.89

		01-926		September-2022		Metrocount		Wizard Street		Gungahlin		Mary Gillespie Avenue		Hall Best Lane		01-926-September-2022		Wizard Street (Mary Gillespie Avenue-N & Hall Best Lane-S)		$   192.89

		01-927		September-2022		Metrocount						Bannen Lane		Mary Gillespie Avenue		01-927-September-2022		Wizard Street (Bannen Lane-N & Mary Gillespie Lane-S)		$   192.89

		01-934		September-2022		Metrocount		Marie Pitt Street		Franklin		Poyitt Street		Basham Street		01-934-September-2022		Marie Pitt Street (Poyitt Street-W & Basham Streeet-E)		$   192.89

						Radar		Dixon Drive		Holder		Hindmarsh Drive		Weingarth Street				Dixon Drive (Hindmarsh Drive-S & Weingarth Street-S)		$   192.89

		06-218		September-2022		Metrocount						Mulley Street		Streeton Drive		06-218-September-2022		Dixon Drive (Mulley Street-W & Dixon Drive-E)		$   192.89

		06-717		September-2022		Metrocount		Sheaffe Street				Frankland Street		Eve Street		06-717-September-2022		Sheaffe Street (Frankland Street-E & Eve Street-W)		$   192.89

		07-844		September-2022		Metrocount		Chauncy Crescent		Richardson		Harford Street		Harford Street		07-844-September-2022		Chauncy Crescent (Harford Street-E & Harford Street-W)		$   192.89

		07-845		September-2022		Metrocount						Clift Crescent		Harford Street		07-845-September-2022		Chauncy Crescent (Clift Crescent-E & Harford Street-W)		$   192.89

		01-928		September-2022		Metrocount		Stanley Street		Hackett		Maitland Street		Maitland Street		01-928-September-2022		Stanley Street West (Maitland Street-N & Maitland Street-S)		$   192.89

		01-929		September-2022		Metrocount						Maitland Street		Maitland Street		01-929-September-2022		Stanley Street East (Maitland Street-N & Maitland Street-S)		$   192.89

		07-906		September-2022		Metrocount		Lawrence Wackett Crescent		Theodore		Chippindall Circuit		Latchford Street		07-906-September-2022		Lawrence Wackett Crescent (Chippindall Circuit-S & Latchford Street-N)		$   192.89

		04-828		September-2022		Metrocount		Livingston Avenue		Kambah		Maxworthy Street		Symers Street		04-828-September-2022		Livingston Avenue (Maxworthy Street-W & Symers Street-W)		$   192.89

		07-252		September-2022		Metrocount						Sulwood Drive		McTaggart Crescent		07-252-September-2022		Livingston Avenue (Sulwood Drive-N & McTaggart Crescent-S)		$   192.89

		07-829		September-2022		Metrocount						Vanzetti Crescent		Maxworthy Street		07-829-September-2022		Livingston Avenue (Vanzetti Crescent-E & Maxworthy Street-W)		$   192.89



		TWS Update

						Radar		Banambila Street		Aranda		Banaga Place		Kubura Place				Banambila Street (Banaga Place-S & Kubura Place-N)		$   192.89

		02-1005		September-2022		Metrocount						Darambal Street		Gidabal Street		02-1005-September-2022		Banambila Street (Darambal Street-N Place-S & Gidabal Street-S)		$   192.89

		02-1006		September-2022		Metrocount						Arabana Street		Bandjalong Crescent		02-1006-September-2022		Banambila Street (Arabana Street-N & Bandjalong Crescent-S)		$   192.89

		02-944		September-2022		Metrocount		Antares Crescent		Giralang		Lubuma Place		Gidja Place		02-944-September-2022		Antares Crescent (Lubuma Place-S & Gidja Place-S)		$   192.89

		02-945		September-2022		Metrocount						Womba Place		Malindi Place		02-945-September-2022		Antares Crescent (Womba Place-N & Malindi Place-S)		$   192.89

		02-636		September-2022		Metrocount		Fornax Street				Kurria Place		Pinterry Place		02-636-September-2022		Fornax Street (Kurria Place-N & Pinterry Place-S)		$   192.89

						Radar		Battye Street		Bruce		Watkin Street		Eade Street				Battye Street (Watkin Street-E & Eade Street-W)		$   192.89

		02-930		September-2022		Metrocount		Slessor Crescent		McKellar		Britton Place		Barsdell Place		02-930-September-2022		Slessor Place (Britton Place-S & Barsdell Place-S)		$   192.89

		02-931		September-2022		Metrocount						Rayner Place		Dumas Street		02-931-September-2022		Slesssor Crescent (Rayner Place-N & Dumas Street-S)		$   192.89



		Arterials

						Radar		Ashley Drive				Bugden Avenue		Clive Steele Avenue				Ashley Drive (Bugden Avenue-S)		$   192.89

						Radar												Ashley Drive (Clive Steele Avenue-N)		$   192.89

						Radar						Ellerston Avenue		Johnson Drive				Ashley Drive (Ellerston Avenue-N)		$   192.89

						Radar												Ashley Drive (Johnson Drive-S)		$   192.89



		School Zones

		01-935		September-2022		Metrocount		Marie Pitt Street		Franklin		Joan Bradley Street		Whitington Street		01-935-September-2022		Marie Pitt Street (Joan Bradley Street-W & Whitington Street-E)		$   192.89

						Radar		Oodgeroo Avenue				Marie Pitt Street		Jocelyn Brown Street				Oodgeroo Avenue (Marie Pitt Street-N)		$   192.89

						Radar												Oodgeroo Avenue (Jocelyn Brown Street-S)		$   192.89

						Radar		Tyrrell Circuit		Kaleen		Tyrrell Circuit		Tyrrell Circuit				Tyrrell Circuit (Tyrrell Circuit-E & Tyrrell Circuit-W)		$   192.89



		Traffic Management

																				$   1,133.00

		Total

																				$   9,620.16
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Transport Canberra and City Services
has moved find us at:

480 Northbourne Avenue

Dickson

From: Meredith, Edward
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 11:12 AM

o

Subject: RE: Monthly Meeting: Traffic Data Collection Program
UNOFFICIAL

Hi all,

Thanks to- for catchup given the heavy workload at the moment.

Attached is the minutes from the meeting.

Happy to assist further.
Cheers

Ed

Road Closures: https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/act_public_road_closures
ACT COVID Information: www.covid19.act.gov.au

Canberra Weather: Canberra International Airport Local Weather Forecast | Elders Weather

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

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 11:29 AM

To: Meredith, Edward; Binh TTS; Peter

Subject: Monthly Meeting: Traffic Data Collection Program

When: Friday, 26 August 2022 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Webex

Hi all,

As a reminder the link to the meeting is:
https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/j.php?MTID=mb6d82ee5241f8c698a8c38f884abe6c9
or

“Green” Button below

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

.!L[T_ )

Transport Canberra and City Services
has moved find us at:

480 Northbourne Avenue
Dickson

®:

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/j.php?MTID=mb6d82ee5241f8c698a8c38f884abe6c9

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2650 792 1940
Meeting password: uZQKWQyR439

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+61-2-9338-2221,,26507921940## Australia Toll
+61-2-9053-7190,,26507921940## Australia Toll 2

Join by phone
+61-2-9338-2221 Australia Toll
+61-2-9053-7190 Australia Toll 2

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Join from a video system or application


https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/j.php?MTID=mb6d82ee5241f8c698a8c38f884abe6c9
https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/j.php?MTID=mb6d82ee5241f8c698a8c38f884abe6c9
tel:%2B61-2-9338-2221,,*01*26507921940%23%23*01*
tel:%2B61-2-9053-7190,,*01*26507921940%23%23*01*
https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/globalcallin.php?MTID=m8840cf4ffaf9de31d3bd8579f734e3fd
https://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree_restrictions.pdf
sip:26507921940@actgov.webex.com

Transport Canberra and City Services
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Dial 26507921940@actgov.webex.com

You can also dial 210.4.202.4 and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 26507921940.actgov@lync.webex.com

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com


sip:26507921940@actgov.webex.com
sip:26507921940.actgov@lync.webex.com
https://actgov.webex.com/actgov/j.php?MTID=m3b3ca9c0d11df8e118a86ec3896bbe5c
https://help.webex.com/

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

Street | Suburb | Between | And | Metrocount File Name | File Description TMS Cost (ex GST)
Requests
01-923 | September-2022 | Metrocount Mockridge Street Holt Cazaly Close Eaves Street 01-923-September-2022 Mockridge Street (Cazaly Close-S & Eaves Street-N)
01-877 | September-2022 | Metrocount . Neil Currie Street Yandell Street 01-877-September-2022 Dalkin Street (Neil Currie Street-S & Yandell Street-S)
Dalkin Crescent Casey
Radar Neil Currie Street Yandell Street Dalkin Street (Neil Currie Street-S & Yandell Street-S)
06-702 | September-2022 | Metrocount . . Crowder Circuit Reverley Crescent 06-702-September-2022 Fremantle Drive (Crowder Circuit-N & Reverley Crescent-S)
Fremantle Drive Stirling
06-701 | September-2022 | Metrocount Mackie Crescent Mackie Crescent 06-701-September-2022 Fremantle Drive (Mackie Crescent-N & Mackie Crescent-S)
06-848 | September-2022 | Metrocount Angophora Street Casuarina Street 06-848-September-2022 Bangalay Crescent (Angophora Street-N & Casuarina Street-S)
06-699 | September-2022 | Metrocount Bangalay Crescent Rivett Carbeen Street Hibiscus Crescent 06-699-September-2022 Bangalay Crescent (Carbeen Street-N & Hibiscus Crescent-S)
06-224 | September-2022 | Metrocount Mirbelia Crescent Mirbelia Crescent 06-224-September-2022 Bangalay Crescent (Mirbelia Crescent-E & Mirbelia Crescent-W)
07-905 | September-2022 | Metrocount Beirne Street Monash Jenkinson Street Jenkinson Street 07-905-September-2022 Beirne Street (Jenkinson Street-N & Jenkinson Street-S)
02-1004| September-2022 | Metrocount Tyrrell Circuit Kaleen Maribyrnong Avenue Maribyrnong Avenue 02-1004-September-2022 Tyrrell Circuit (Maribyrnong Avenue-E & Maribyrnong Avenue-W)
03-475 | September-2022 | Metrocount Moncrieff Street Dickson Lowrie Street Lowrie Street 03-475-September-2022 Moncrieff Street (Lowrie Street-N & Lowrie Street-S)
01-924 | September-2022 | Metrocount Oke Street Cleggett Street 01-924-September-2022 Denoon Street (Oke Street-E & Cleggett Street-W)
Denoon Street Forde
01-925 | September-2022 | Metrocount Jessie Street Cleggett Street 01-925-September-2022 Dennon Street (Jessie Street-N & Cleggett Street-S)
01-926 | September-2022 | Metrocount i i Mary Gillespie Avenue Hall Best Lane 01-926-September-2022 Wizard Street (Mary Gillespie Avenue-N & Hall Best Lane-S)
Wizard Street Gungahlin
01-927 | September-2022 | Metrocount Bannen Lane Mary Gillespie Avenue 01-927-September-2022 Wizard Street (Bannen Lane-N & Mary Gillespie Lane-S)
01-934 | September-2022 | Metrocount Marie Pitt Street Franklin Poyitt Street Basham Street 01-934-September-2022 Marie Pitt Street (Poyitt Street-W & Basham Streeet-E)
Radar _ i Hindmarsh Drive Weingarth Street Dixon Drive (Hindmarsh Drive-S & Weingarth Street-S)
Dixon Drive
06-218 | September-2022 | Metrocount Holder Mulley Street Streeton Drive 06-218-September-2022 Dixon Drive (Mulley Street-W & Dixon Drive-E)
06-717 | September-2022 | Metrocount Sheaffe Street Frankland Street Eve Street 06-717-September-2022 Sheaffe Street (Frankland Street-E & Eve Street-W)
07-844 | September-2022 | Metrocount ) Harford Street Harford Street 07-844-September-2022 Chauncy Crescent (Harford Street-E & Harford Street-W)
Chauncy Crescent Richardson
07-845 | September-2022 | Metrocount Clift Crescent Harford Street 07-845-September-2022 Chauncy Crescent (Clift Crescent-E & Harford Street-W)
01-928 | September-2022 | Metrocount Maitland Street Maitland Street 01-928-September-2022 Stanley Street West (Maitland Street-N & Maitland Street-S)
Stanley Street Hackett
01-929 | September-2022 | Metrocount Maitland Street Maitland Street 01-929-September-2022 Stanley Street East (Maitland Street-N & Maitland Street-S)
07-906 | September-2022 | Metrocount | Lawrence Wackett Crescent | Theodore Chippindall Circuit Latchford Street 07-906-September-2022 Lawrence Wackett Crescent (Chippindall Circuit-S & Latchford Street-N)
04-828 | September-2022 | Metrocount Maxworthy Street Symers Street 04-828-September-2022 Livingston Avenue (Maxworthy Street-W & Symers Street-W)
07-252 | September-2022 | Metrocount Livingston Avenue Kambah Sulwood Drive McTaggart Crescent 07-252-September-2022 Livingston Avenue (Sulwood Drive-N & McTaggart Crescent-S)
07-829 | September-2022 | Metrocount Vanzetti Crescent Maxworthy Street 07-829-September-2022 Livingston Avenue (Vanzetti Crescent-E & Maxworthy Street-W)
TWS Update
Radar Banaga Place Kubura Place Banambila Street (Banaga Place-S & Kubura Place-N)
02-1005| September-2022 | Metrocount Banambila Street Aranda Darambal Street Gidabal Street 02-1005-September-2022 Banambila Street (Darambal Street-N Place-S & Gidabal Street-S)
02-1006| September-2022 | Metrocount Arabana Street Bandjalong Crescent 02-1006-September-2022 Banambila Street (Arabana Street-N & Bandjalong Crescent-S)
02-944 | September-2022 | Metrocount Lubuma Place Gidja Place 02-944-September-2022 Antares Crescent (Lubuma Place-S & Gidja Place-S)
Antares Crescent .
02-945 | September-2022 | Metrocount Giralang Womba Place Malindi Place 02-945-September-2022 Antares Crescent (Womba Place-N & Malindi Place-S)
02-636 | September-2022 | Metrocount Fornax Street Kurria Place Pinterry Place 02-636-September-2022 Fornax Street (Kurria Place-N & Pinterry Place-S)




Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 10

Radar Battye Street Bruce Watkin Street Eade Street Battye Street (Watkin Street-E & Eade Street-W)
02-930 | September-2022 | Metrocount Britton Place Barsdell Place 02-930-September-2022 Slessor Place (Britton Place-S & Barsdell Place-S)
Slessor Crescent McKellar
02-931 | September-2022 | Metrocount Rayner Place Dumas Street 02-931-September-2022 Slesssor Crescent (Rayner Place-N & Dumas Street-S)
Arterials
Radar Ashley Drive (Bugden Avenue-S
Bugden Avenue Clive Steele Avenue il (Bug )
Radar X Ashley Drive (Clive Steele Avenue-N)
Ashley Drive
Radar . Ashley Drive (Ellerston Avenue-N)
Ellerston Avenue Johnson Drive
Radar Ashley Drive (Johnson Drive-S)
School Zones
01-935 | September-2022 | Metrocount Marie Pitt Street Joan Bradley Street Whitington Street 01-935-September-2022 Marie Pitt Street (Joan Bradley Street-W & Whitington Street-E)
Radar Franklin o Oodgeroo Avenue (Marie Pitt Street-N)
Oodgeroo Avenue Marie Pitt Street Jocelyn Brown Street
Radar Oodgeroo Avenue (Jocelyn Brown Street-S)
Radar Tyrrell Circuit Kaleen Tyrrell Circuit Tyrrell Circuit Tyrrell Circuit (Tyrrell Circuit-E & Tyrrell Circuit-W)

Traffic Management

Total




Transport Canberra and City Services
FOI 22-134 (Decision 2) | Page 11

From: Meredith, Edward
To: Potapowicz, Pawel
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.
Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png

OFFICIAL

Hi Pawel,

Summary from 2022 data for Sheaffe Street

e Weekday Two Way Average = 230 veh/d
e Weekday Two Way Mean Speed = 43.4 km/h

e Weekday 85t percentile Speed = 51.7 km/h
o Weekday Two Way # Vehicles exceeding Speed Limit = 50 veh/d
e Weekday Two Way % Vehicles exceeding Speed Limit = 21.9 % (approx. 1in 5)

Cheers

Ed

Edward Meredith | Traffic Engineer
(Working Remotely)
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

'“T_._.

From: Potapowicz, Pawel <Pawel.Potapowicz@act.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 1:55 PM

To: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL

HI Ed


mailto:Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au
mailto:Pawel.Potapowicz@act.gov.au
mailto:name.surname@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/

. Paterson
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Any news on this one?

Regards
Pawel

From: Potapowicz, Pawel

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 4:31 PM

To: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL
HI Ed

Please let me know when you receive the data and please send me the summary of results so |
can provide those in our Min response.

Regards
Pawel

From: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 4:30 PM

To: Potapowicz, Pawel <Pawel.Potapowicz@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL

Hi Pawel,

Response below in yellow.

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
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 2:55 PM

To: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL
Hi Ed
Can you provide a bit more info?
What was the enquiry about?
Extract from Assetic (Anonymous) WR32502 (15/10/21)
Cars seem to be speeding beyond the residential limit. Request new speedhump
Response: Will undertake surveys when next in the area in 2022.

Thank you
Pawel

From: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 5:01 PM

To: Potapowicz, Pawel <Pawel.Potapowicz@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.
OFFICIAL

Hi Pawel,

This survey is in response to a public enquiry | received. | haven’t received the datafiles back as
yet.

Will keep you informed.

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
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 4:57 PM

To: Meredith, Edward <Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL

HI Ed

Could you please provide dot points.

Thank you
Pawel

From: Blake, Callum <Callum.Blake@act.gov.au> On Behalf Of TCCS_DLO
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 10:05 AM

To: TCCS_Miinisterial <TCCS.Ministerial@act.gov.au>

Cc: TCCS_DLO <ICCS.DLO@act.gov.au>

Subject: DOT POINTS: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

OFFICIAL

Hi team

Can this one please be entered as a DP request for the MO?

Thanks,


mailto:name.surname@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:Pawel.Potapowicz@act.gov.au
mailto:Edward.Meredith@act.gov.au
mailto:Callum.Blake@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.Ministerial@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.DLO@act.gov.au
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Callum Blake | Directorate Liaison Officer
Office of Minister Steel MLA
Office of Minister Berry MLA (Sportsgrounds)

Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate| ACT Government | act.gov.au

We acknowledge the traditional custedians of the ACT, the Ngunnawal people. We acknowledge and
respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

From: STEEL <STEEL@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 12:59 PM

To: TCCS_DLO <ICCS.DLO@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

Hi Callum,
Do you have some info regarding traffic survey is being done at Shaeffe St, Holder.

Thanks,
Saleha

From: PATERSON <PATERSON@parliament.act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 12:56 PM

To: STEEL <STEEL @act.gov.au>; PATERSON <PATERSON@parliament.act.gov.au>
Subject: Traffic survey - Saheffe st Holder.

Dear Steel office,

| just have some residents contact me about a traffic survey that is being done in Shaeffe St,
Holder — they were wondering why that survey is being conducted? What the data is used for?

Thanks, Marisa.

Dr Marisa Paterson MLA
Member for Murrumbidgee

Phone: +61 2 6205 1448 | Email: paterson@act.gov.au

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land, the Ngunnawal people, and pay my respect to their Elders
past, present and emerging.


https://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:STEEL@act.gov.au
mailto:TCCS.DLO@act.gov.au
mailto:PATERSON@parliament.act.gov.au
mailto:STEEL@act.gov.au
mailto:PATERSON@parliament.act.gov.au
mailto:paterson@act.gov.au
https://www.facebook.com/MarisaPatersonMLA
https://www.instagram.com/marisapaterson_mla/
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